Douglas J. Leppard

Business-with-Mission consultant exploring and implementing the use of computing technologies by global non-profit organizations. Deep understanding of Great Commission-driven priorities including the need for secure communication and collaboration with timely metrics and information flow. Experience ranges from CCCI with ministry and volunteer staff in 190 countries to social media start-ups. Creative thinker who works well with people to integrate ideas and mobilize solutions.

EDUCATION

BS Electronic Engineering, California State Polytechnic University, 1973 Institute for Biblical Studies, 1979 The Micropreneur Academy, 2011

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

2012-Present **Teralign LLC**Sr. Consultant and President

Working with clients to clarify the long term, strategic goals that the business wants to achieve via Information Technology. Bridging between stakeholders and developers to break down communication barriers and clarify deliverables particularly in the development of Business Intelligence reporting for non-profit organizations.

• Consulting for Jesus Film Media's Arclight Systems mobile initiative.

2012-Present Kolo Group, Inc President

Strengthening and multiplying global efforts to fulfill the Great Commission

2011-2012 **Itec** – Steve Saint's Indigenous People's Technology and Training Center **Director of Strategic Partnerships**

Designers and builders of portable dental systems, training for eye-exams, and a flying car - tools being used in countries around the world.

- Human needs are addressed and new frontiers opened to the gospel by indigenous church leaders in Africa, Asia and South America.
- Brought in strategic partners including fund developers, "marketplace ministry" business leaders and key mission leaders.
- Recruited & managed a team of interns from Liberty University to develop marketing strategy using graphical materials, video and social media tools.

D. Leppard p. 2/2

1973-2010 Campus Crusade for Christ (CCC) Director of Global ConneXion

 Designed, built and managed the Global Connexion (GCX) system and department which connects CCC staff around world including single signon, allowing them to create working groups and share sensitive information. The GCX system is deployed globally:

- Built on open sourced LAMP technologies
- Partnering with other missions
- Team includes developers, infrastructure, support
- Developed TOM -- Together On Mission. This Facebook application connected college students together on campus to enable them to share confidential stories in a secure environment to motivate them to be together on mission on campus.
- Designed and implemented a global feedback system for 25,000 CCC staff capturing analytics for corporate reporting purposes.
- Collaboration Project Mexico Developed a country model to work through communication, technology, and financial reporting related problems so that the solutions could be implemented globally.
- Discipleship MPD developed strategies to help CCC global staff to come up with personal support raising strategies.
- Pioneered CCC's initial strategy for using personal computers in 1978
- Ran the CCC Campus Ministry at San Jose State University.

Entrepreneurial For-Profit Endeavors

2012-Present	ClassPile social entrepreneur venture
2008-2011	2cast – CTO and board member for short code texting
2000-2002	WorldWideTalk board member and technical advisor for VOIP company
1996-1999	Trace Academy - Co-Founder and board member for K-8 school

Parallel Interests

- Elder University Presbyterian Church
- Started mentoring program University High School
- Lead engineer for FIRST robotics team; came in 3rd over 1,500 teams